
CITY OF SAN ANGELO 

PURCHASING DIVISION 

72 West College Avenue, San Angelo, Texas 76903 
 Tel: (325) 657-4219 

 

RFP: IT-02-19 / Wireless Telecommunications Devices Addendum 1 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
Date: July 11, 2019 
 
RFP No:   IT-02-19 / Wireless Services 
 
Bid Date: July 17, 2019/2:00 PM Local Time 
 
The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the RFP: 

 
Can you clarify your definition of “fixed position wireless devices”? 
A fixed position wireless device is one that would serve a site such as a traffic signal or water pump 
station where the device is not mobile, but needs to have connectivity.  They will be used to monitor traffic 
controllers at intersections and water flows at pump sites. 
 
Section 2. Scope of Services Requested, Plans, it states “Capped data with no phone or text for 
mobile hotspots and fixed position wireless devices” Could the City please explain if this related 
to a Machine to Machine application such as collections or meter monitoring? 
Yes, this would be sites such as traffic signal controllers or water utility SCADA monitoring. 
  
Could the city provide an estimate of how many lines or the first project they are asking for? 
No estimate at this time.  The City currently has 200 smartphone plans and 51 feature phones.  There are 
currently around 120 traffic intersections and 35 water utility SCADA sites that may need connectivity in 
the near future. 
   
No throttling of data for devices with Priority Service yes/no........ May we have more details to this 
question?   Is it a "yes" that statement is correct? Or "No" we do not throttle? For example, we do 
not permit throttling on Public Safety Plans. 
The question to clarify is: "Do you throttle first responder plans that have priority service?” Yes or No 
 
We understand the scope of work in the "yes and no" questions in section 2 
When we reviewed section 3, should we be providing the plans available on DIR that align with the 
“yes and no" questions in section 2?  All condensed to a 5 page maximum? 
Example: Unlimited Phone and Text with No Data.  We would attach that plan from our DIR 
agreement, so you have the specific values? 
This RFQ does not specify to use DIR pricing if available, we want the carrier’s best pricing.   
 
What would be the first main project for this? This would help us give an accurate quote to the 
solution. 
The first main project would be for fixed-position wireless devices for traffic signal monitoring and SCADA 
monitoring for our water and sewer stations. 
 
Will the City award contracts to multiple bidders that offer a subset of the requested scope of 
services? In particular, will the City consider awarding a contract to a vendor that offers Devices 
and related Customer Services, but not cellular Services, Plans, Billing or Cellular Coverage?. 
No. 
 
For other questions or clarifications, please contact the Purchasing Division at SAPurch@cosatx.us.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
Nolan Sosa 
Purchasing Manager 

mailto:SAPurch@cosatx.us

